

Johan Strydom

SPECIALITY/SKILLS:		BOOKINGS - crew@talent-etc.co.za / +27 11 482 6245	
Offline Editor		AGE	30
Online Editor		ETHNICITY	Caucasian
Skilled - Adobe Premier / FCP Pro /		LOCATION	Jhb
Skilled - Sony Vegas / Davinci Resolve		DRIVERS LICENSE	Y
Moderate - FCP X		Links	
LANGUAGES SPOKEN		IMDB NAME: Johan Strydom	
English, Afrikaans	SHOWREEL LINK: TBC		

WRITE UP

From the moment he picked up a camera at the age of 8, Johan's passion for everything motion picture started.

Being a very technical person, it has always been a journey of discovery, learning and problem solving for Johan, as he constantly chases the mastery of his craft. Johan has built up serious skill as an editor who can work under immense pressure, at a speed of knots not known to mere mortals. As comfortable as Johan is behind the edit screen, he also finds time to take up a role behind the camera. That 8 year old kid's passion is still burning as brightly as ever.

TRAINING

INSTITUTE	QUALIFICATION	PERIOD
Oaksfield College	Higher Certificate in Film	2008-2009
Auteur School of Filmmaking	Advanced Course in Gorilla Filmmaking	2011

EXPERIENCE

FILM

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Onthou (Short)	DOP	Life in a Bulb Productions	2016
Spoorloos (Short)	DOP / Editor	Life in a Bulb Productions	2016

TELEVISION (HIGHLIGHTS)

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Klipwerf Kuiers (Lifestyle)	Editor	Life in a Bulb / VIA	2019
Not a Diva (Reality)	Editor	Life in a Bulb / Mzansi	2019
Drama-Mamas (Reality)	Editor	Life in a Bulb / VIA	2018
Genoeg (Reality)	Editor	Life in a Bulb / VIA	2017
Daar Doer (Reality)	Editor	Life in a Bulb / VIA	2017
Die Ooms se Band S1-2 (Reality)	Editor	Life in a Bulb / VIA	2017-2018
Jay en die Boys (Reality)	Editor	Life in a Bulb / VIA	2017
Wie's Jou Poppie S1-3 (Reality)	Editor	Life in a Bulb / VIA	2017-2018
Angelique & Jnr (Reality)	Editor	Life in a Bulb / VIA	2017
In die Bed met Bibi (Talk Show)	Editor	Life in a Bulb / VIA	2016
Sieners (Lifestyle)	Editor / Camera Operator	Life in a Bulb / VIA	2016

REFERENCES

NAME	PRODUCTION COMPANY	CONTACT:
Jennis Williamson	Life in a Bulb Productions	079 9355251